# IANFONG

## **AVAILABLE IMMEDIATELY**

A passionate creator of intuitive and visually stunning graphics.

With a meticulous eye for detail and a drive to exceed expectations,

I aim to leverage my experience to excel in my next role.

KLFONG.C@GMAIL.COM +1 (613) 263-7928 HTTPS://IAN-SPACE.COM

#### **EDUCATION**

Sep 2015 - Aug 2019 The Open University Of Hong Kong BA(Hon) in

# LANGUAGE SPOKEN

Creative Advertising and Media Design

English Mandarin Cantonese

# SKILLS & KNOWLEDGE

#### Adobe Creative Suite

Photoshop, Premiere Pro Illustrator, InDesign, XD

#### Figma

Web Development Language HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Web Development Library ¡Query, Phaserjs, Threejs

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Current

Freelance

# Graphic Designer

Provided different types of graphic design services

Mar 2022 - Jul 2023

Cymballe Limited

## Interactive Developer

 Built variety of visual content for websites or programs

Mar 2021 - Jan 2022

# Zeroone Coffee and Roastery **Graphic Designer**

 Provided creations of graphics according to instruction

#### **PORTFOLIO**



Interactive Development (https://ian-space.com)



Graphic Design (https://bit.ly/4creySn)